
RE: CANCEL - 8/25/2022 Glasgow, Todd 1 Bedroom Cabin
From Adam Lawson <adam.l@gotoepm.com>
To <reservations@rooms101.com>
Cc 'Adam Lawson' <adam.l@gotoepm.com>, <MBA@GOTOEPM.COM>
Date 22/02/2022 07:29

THE RES HAS BEEN CXLED. 


THANKS,

ADAM


-----Original Message-----

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 11:11 AM

To: Adam Lawson <adam.l@gotoepm.com>

Subject: CANCEL - 8/25/2022 Glasgow, Todd 1 Bedroom Cabin


Please cancel this reservation.


Thanks

Michele


On 16/02/2022 07:08, Adam Lawson wrote:

HERE YOU GO!



TODD GLASGOW - RES# 86778 - ER 8 (1 BEDROOM CABIN) - 08/25 FOR 2 

NIGHTS

-

TOTAL TO BE CHARGED = $268.00



THANKS,

ADAM



-----Original Message-----

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 10:40 AM

To: Eagles Ridge <cindy@gotoepm.com>; Eagles Ridge <info@gotoepm.com>; 

Eagles Ridge <adam.l@gotoepm.com>

Subject: 8/25/2022 Glasgow, Todd 1 Bedroom Cabin



Good morning,



Please book this cabin.  I don't believe Margo called on this one.
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Thanks

Michele


